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Matilda Sanders SEA
From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2006 10:46 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 040156-TP

Attachments: 2006-05-04, 040156, Notice of Change of Address for G. Morelli.pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL.. 32302-1876
(850) 222-0720
nhorton@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 040156-TP- Verizon Petition for Arbitration

This is being filed on behalf of Newsouth Communications Corp., NuVox Communications, Inc. and Xspedius Communications,
LLC

Total Number of Pages is 5
Notice of Change of Address
Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

Phone: 850-201-5225
abassett@lawfla.com

Sece-! OCUMENT NUMBER-CATE
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LAW OFFICES
Messer, Caparello & Self
A Professional Association
: Post Office Box 1876
Tallahassee; Florida 32302-1876

Tuternet: www.lawﬂa.com

May 4, 2006

ELECTRONIC FILING
Ms, Blanca Bayd, Director

Comimission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Comrission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Flotida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 040156-TP

Dear Ms. Bay6:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of NewSouth Communications Corp., NuVox Communications,
Inc. and Xspedius Communications, LLC, on behalf of its operating subsidiaries Xspedius

Management Co. Switched Services, LLC and Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, LLC is

an electronic version of a Notice of Change of Address.
Thank you for your assistance with this filing,
Sincerely yours,

Nofman H. Horton, Jr.

NHH/amb

Eneclosures
cc: Parties of Record

DOWNTOWN OFFICE, 215 South Monroe Strest, Suite 701 + Tallshassee, F1 32301 » Phone (850) 222-0720 + Fax (850) 2244359
NORTHEAST OFFEICE, 3116 Capital Circle, NE, Suite 5 » Tallshassee, F1 32308 « Phone (850) 668-5246 + Fax (850) 668-5613
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for arbitration of amendment to DOCKET NO. 040156-TP
interconnection agreements with certain

competitive local ~exchange carriers and Filed: May 4, 2006
commercial mobile radio service providers in

Florida by Verizon Florida Inc.

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS

ORIGINAI

LR

This is to advise you that, effective April 17, 2006, Collier Shannon Scott, PLLC, has

merged with Kelley Drye & Warren LLP, resulting in our name change to Kelley Drye &

Warren LLP. However; the firm’s D.C. office is doing business as Kelley Drye Collier Shannon.

Please note this change in the agency’s service lists for this case; and list the contact

information for Genevieve Morelli as follows:

Kelley Drye Collier Shannon
3050 K Street, N.W., Suite 400
Washington, DC 20007
Telephone: (202) 342-8531
Fax: (202)342-8451

Respectfully Submitted.

Florida Bar No.: 156386
E. Gary Early

Florida Bar No.: 325147
MESSER, CAPARELLO & SELF, P.
Post Office Box 1876

Tallghassee, FL 32302-1876
Telephone:  (850) 222-0720
Facsimile:  (850) 224-4359
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Genevieve Morelli

Brett H. Freedson

KELLEY DRYE COLLIER SHANNON
3050 K Street, N.W. Fourth Floor
Washington, D.C. 20007

Telephone: ~ (202) 342-8582
Faesimile: ~ (202) 342-8451

Counsel for Intervenors




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

ITHEREBY CERTIFY that 2 true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on the following parties
by Electronic and U, 8. Mail on this 4™ day of May, 2006.

Lee Fordham, Esg,

Office of General Counsel, Room 370
Florida Public Service Commission
2540-Shumard Ogk Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1..32399-0850

Richard A, Chapkis, Esq.
Verizon Florida Inc,
P.O..Box 110, FLTC0717
Tampa, EL 33601-0110

Aaron M. Panner, Esq.
Scott H. Angstreich, Bsq.

Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd & Evans, P.L.L.C.

Sumner Square
1615 M Street, N'W., Suite 400
Washington, DC 20036

Mike Ray, MBA, CNE, CTE

EagleTel, Florida's Other Phone Company
1800 Second Street

Suite 708

Sarasota, FL 34236

Mr, Michagl E. Britt

Lec¢Star Telecom, Inc.

4501 Circle 75 Parkway, Suite D-4200
Atlanta, GA 30339:3025

Donna McNiilty, Esq.

MCI

1203 Governors Square Boulevard, Suite 201
Tallahassee; FL. 323012960

De ©'Roark, Esq.

MCI

6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 600
Atlanta, GA 30328

Ms: Martine Cadgt

Myatel Corporation

P.O. Box 100106

Ft. Lauderdale, FL. 33310-0106

Susan Masterton, Esq.

Sprint Communieations Company Limited
Partnership

P.O. Box 2214

Tallahassee, Florida 32316-2214

W. Scott McCollough

David Boldue

Stumpf, Craddock Law Firm

1250 Capital of Texas Highway South
Building One, Suite: 420

Austin, TX 78746

‘Michael C. Sloan, Esq. -

Swidler Berlin
3000 K Street, NW, Suite 300
Washington, DC 20007

Matthew Feil, Esq.

FDN Comimunications

2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200
Maitland, FL 32751

M Mark Hayes

ALEC, Ine.

250 West:main Street, Snite 1920
Lexington, KY 45717

Ms, Sonia Daniels

AT&T

1230 Peachstreet Strest, #400
Atlanta, GA 30309

Tracy Hatch

AT&T

10} N, Monroe Street, Suite 700
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Mr. Larty Wright

American Dial Tone

2323 Curlew Road, Suite 7C
Dunedin, FL. 34683-9332

Ms. Jean Cherubin

CHOICE ONE Teleéom

1510 N, 162™ Street

North Miami Beach; FL. 33162-4716

Mr. Charles E. Watkins

Covad Communications Company
1230 Peachtree Street, NE, Suite: 1900
Atlanta, GA 30309-3578




Mr, Derinis‘Oshorn

DayStar Commiunications
18215 Paulson Drive

Port Charlotte, FL 33954-1019

Marva Brown Johnson, Esq.
KMC

1755 North Brown Road
Lawreénceville, GA 30048-8119

Mr: Greg Rogers

Level 3 Cominunications; LLC
1025 Eldorado Boulyard
Broomfiled; CO 80021-8869

Saluda Networks Incorporated
782 N.W, 42™ Avenue, Suite 210
Miami, FL. 33126-5546

Russel M. Blan

Swidler Berlin

3000 K Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, DC 20007-5116

Tallghassee 'Telephéne Exchange; Inc:
P.O/Box 11042
‘Tallahassee, FL 32302-3042

Ms. Carolyn Marek

Time Warner Telecom of Florida; L.P:
233 Bramerton Coutt

Franklin, TN 37069-4002

M. David Christian
Verizon Florida, Inc.

106 Esst College Avenue
Tallahassee, F1.32301-7748

Ms. Danig Shaffer

XO Florida, Inc,

105 Molloy Street, Suite 300
Nashville, TN 372012315




